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Contact Center ng Bayan (CCB) <email@contactcenterngbayan.gov.ph>

Fwd: NERISSA SAJIBON 
1 message

CSC-NCR Regional Office <roncr@csc.gov.ph> Tue, May 11, 2021 at 10:16 AM
To: Public Assistance and Information Office <paio@csc.gov.ph>, CONTACT CENTER NG BAYAN
<email@contactcenterngbayan.gov.ph>

From: "Presidential Complaint Center (PCC)" <pcc@malacanang.gov.ph> 
To: "CSC-NCR Regional Office" <roncr@csc.gov.ph> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2021 9:48:47 AM 
Subject: NERISSA SAJIBON 

Please find enclosed, a copy of the Center’s action taken on the subject matter.
 
Thank you.
                                        
PRESIDENTIAL COMPLAINT CENTER
Office of the President of the Philippines
Malacanang Complex
San Miguel, Manila

PCC OFFICE HOURS
8736 8629 / 8736 8645 / 8736 8621
Monday to Friday (except National Holidays and Work Suspensions)
8:00am to 5:00 pm
 

IMPORTANT:
The information contained in the communication is privileged and confidential and intended solely for
the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and others authorized to receive it. If you
are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the information contained in it. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and delete the
document. The Center is neither liable for the proper and complete transmission of the information nor
for any delay in its receipt. The Center accepts no liability for any damage caused by this email or its
attachments due to viruses, interference, interception, corruption or unauthorized access.
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Civil Service Commission National Capital Region
No. 25 Kaliraya St., Brgy. Doña Josefa, Quezon City 
Tel. Nos. 8740-8412; 8749-0980
Fb Page: www.facebook.com/cscnationalcapitalregion

--------------------------------------------------------------------- 
Disclaimer  

This email message including attachments, if any, may contain 
confidential information and is only for the use of the individual 
or entity to whom it is addressed. If you have received this email 
by mistake or is not the named addressee, you are notified that 
disseminating, distributing, or copying of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. 
WARNING! Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient 
should check this email and any attachments for the presence of 
viruses. The Civil Service Commission accepts no liability for any 
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 

Civil Service Commission, IBP Road, Constitution Hills, 
1126 Quezon City, Philippines www.csc.gov.ph
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